

Form 3160-9 (December 1989)

Certified Mail - Return Receipt Requested 70172620000103432976

UNITED STATES									
DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR									
BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT									

	Number	20JS009I					
	Page	1	of .	2			
	Identific	atio	n				
IID							
Lease							
CA	NMNM	1375	573				
Unit							
PA							

Hand Delivered Received by	NO	NOTICE OF INCIDENTS OF NONCOMPLIANCE						Unit PA			
Bureau of Land Management Office				-	Operator						
CARLSBAD FIELD OFFICE					BTA OIL PRODUCERS						
Address 620 E GREENE STREET CARLSBAD NM 88220				ľ	Address 104 SOUTH PECOS STREET MIDLAND TX 79701						
Telephone 575.234.5972				4	Attention						
Inspector				1	Attn Addr						
Site Name HARROUN RANCH		Il/Facility/FMP 2H&3H	1/4 1/4 Section	Township		inge 29E	Meridian NMP	County	EDDY	State	
Site Name	Wel	ll/Facility/FMP	1/4 1/4 Section	+		nge	Meridian	County	LUUT	State	
(FACILITY) THE FOLLOWING VIOLATION WAS FOUND BY BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT INSPECTORS ON T							S ON THE DAT	TE AND AT	THE SITE LI	STED ABOVE	
Date		Time (24 - hour clock)				Violation			Gravity of Violation		
02/27/2020		14:00			43CFR3173.2(a)				MAJOR		
Corrective Action To Be Completed By		Date Corrected			Assessment for Noncompliance				Assessment Reference		
03/25/2020					\$1000.00				43 CFR 3163.1(a)(1)		
When violation is corrected, sign this n Company Representative Title Company Comments	de de la contraction de la con	return to above addre	ss.	Signati —	ure _	Sen.	J	2	Date	१ २७१ २०४८	
Incidents of Noncompliance correcarlier. Each violation must be considered address shown above. Please not not comply as noted above under Civil Penalties (43 CFR 3163.2). Section 109(d)(1) of the Federal Civil Penalties (43 CFR 3163.2), provide notices, affidavits, record, data, of day such violation continues, not to the present contesting a violation shape of the Incidents of Noncomplex (1997).	rrected we that you that you "Correcting All self-co oil and Gates that an r other with o exceed all request poliance you	within the prescribe already may have we Action To Be Contrible Correction. To Be Contrible depression who "know itten information a maximum of 20 at a State Director with the appropriate of the contribution of the contributio	d time from re been assessed completed By" s must be posts ement Act of 1' owingly or will required by thi days. REVIEW A review of the 1 re State Directe	pecipt of the for nonce you may marked no 982, as in lfully" pre is part sha	of this Notice ompliance incur an a o later that implemente epares, mall be liable pread of Noncon CFR 316.	and reporte (see amound ditional as an the next bit of the appaintains, or see for a civil see that the appaintains of the apparent of	d to the Bureau it under "Assess sessment under usiness day afte blicable provisic ubmits, false, ir penalty of up to this request mus ate Director rev	of Land M sment for N (43 CFR 3 or the prescri- tons of the o naccurate, o (25,000 pro- t be filed wayiew decision	anagement of oncompliance (163.1) and maribed time for perating regular misleading rer violation for thin 20 works on may be any	fice at the ""). If you do ny also incur correction. ations at reports, r each ing days of healed to the	
Interior Board of Lands Appeals, Management office for further info	801 North ormation.	n Quincy Street, St	nte 300, Arlin	gton VA 2	22203 (sec	e 43 CFR 31	65.4). Contact	the above I	isted Bureau	of Land	
Signature of Bureau of Land Management Authorized Officer								3/4	120	1440	
					USE ON				In		
Number 14	Date		Assessme	ent \$1000	0.00	Penalt	У		Termination		
Type of Inspection				U1000							

